



Jennifer Lauren

QUALITY ASSURANCE

✉ resumekraft@gmail.com

📞 1-202-555-0121

📍 Preston, Georgia - US

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jennifer>

SUMMARY

A professional quality assurance specialist with 5 years' experience in the testing field, such as perceptivity, attention to detail and determination, I consider my communication skills as my most distinctive asset. I would gladly provide assistance with various language nuances, both in English and Polish. I never reject growth opportunities, and a recent example of that could be my transition from manual to automated testing.

EXPERIENCE

QA Automation Engineer

Intel Technologies Jun 2019 - Present

- Authored and maintained well-organized, efficient and successful automation test scenarios
- Created accurate and efficient test scripts in Python (Selenium) to manage automated testing of certain products and features

Manual Software Tester

Marco Software Ltd Aug 2018 - Jun 2019

- Planned and devised cohesive manual test plans for Backup Software projects using HipTest
- Evaluated function, performance and design compliance of every product against design standards and customer needs
- Collaborated with developers and product owners to stay current on product features and intended functionality
- Gathered data on vulnerabilities and reported all findings, including improvement recommendations

PROJECTS

Process and Patient Data Management Application

QA Automation Engineer Jun 2019 - Present

Insurance Web Application

Manual Software Tester Dec 2018 - Jun 2019

Data Backup Application

Manual Software Tester Aug 2018 - Dec 2018

SKILLS

Python	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Selenium	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Postman	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
JIRA	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Linux	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
HipTest	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Confluence	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Software Testing	■ ■ ■ ■ ■

LANGUAGES

English	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
French	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Russian	■ ■ ■ ■ ■

EDUCATION

Masters in Computer Application University of Southern California

Oct 2018 - Present

Bachelors in science University of California, Irvine

Oct 2015 - Jul 2018

CERTIFICATIONS

QA Diploma in Computers

NINIT 2016-06-08